To: Chait, Mark R.[Mark.Chait@atf.gov}
From: Potter, Mark W.

Sent: Thur 3/31/2011 9:19:33 PM
Subject: Fw: Hold the presses

Mark
| am not sure you saw this as you are not in the e-mail trail. (Not. Sure why). This is why | asKed for. ATF

. ATF To discuss Monday,

Mark W Potter
Special Agent in Charge
ATFE-Phila Field Division

_ATF 9
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in
any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From:i ATF i
To: McDermond, James E.; Potter, Mark W.
Sent: Thu Mar 31 07:42:37 2011

Subject: Fw: Hold the presses

Wow.
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

----- Original Message ---—--
From:_Meison, Kenneth E. _ i ,
To ATF Hoover, William J.i ATF

ATF a

SEnt: Wed Mar 30752:01:39 2011
Subject: Hold the presses

| have not yet come across the ROl concerning theé ATF
ATF iIs this what Grassley was
referring to in his letter?: ATF i
ATF ;
ATF |

DOJ-FF-21158



ATF

Ken
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
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